ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commiissioners
Scptember 25, 2024
Fast Adums Rural Healtheare

Conforence Boum
Ritzville, WA

1§ Call to Order
I Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

i Pubiic Comment

iV} Approval of Minutcs-Kegular Board Mecting Minutes Augest 22, 2024
Approval of Minutes-Special Board Meeling Minufes August 20, 2024

V) Consent Agenda
1} Chief Nursing Officer Report
ity {18 Repori
it} Quality Report

Wi} Medical Staff Report
Vi) CLEO Report

VI Committee Keporis
1} Finanee Committce
(1} Financials — August
{2} Approval of Wamunis and Vouchers
ity Building Commities
it1) Compliance Committee

1X)  Old Business
iy Mission/Vision Statements
X}  New Business
' iy Awel eCare
i) Resohation 24-07

Kby Puble Comment
XII) Execcutive Scssion
iy Medical Staff Credentialing
iy RCW 42.30.110 (b) To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real eslate by lease or
purchasc

iify RCW 42 30,110 (&) (i) Network Infrastructore & Secwrity

XMy Next Bourd Meeting October 23, 2024 at 5:30 pm.

D Adiown

HL T2y 1 1 L LA AER O FATE b Dk R CenL b o LonH s BT, e b et B o Wit -.’-':udbn'\qwt BT HAALINIT ol e (s Tand b 16 R CINTME WERSE S ol bepaisnd patkh oy putiots
[T 'r-::smi.rmwu; rredtseind g e e, rrd pree 1 b, AL e dotuan niusyovumtrg Tukpandresa

W g 12 o g ded o P LT A IR ST i L e At BLreTan, EatrgoF e eaTon agher il n ramtr ol p e beiea el Liadabe b ezl imnaz b edon dase e Lk
reod 1orat dmrad b om W 2L r.'.-mr 0 e farnd 0,5 ) 6 o B, g b e b Lo ritebeElubnlmerd,

n.'_'p.\.'mwngdk{rdﬁ-“u\.lhﬂ rERPUAT L e paled il TS tUE G M berror parmeir Eaermer. frie il anl pat by ot ooy ke alel Wo ST AT he B b Do a0 472150 m BT R0 000k IR R AR E 12, It T panoer nINETk £ e i p el
TSy deazel un Tl olkan oA,

Tha Bowdrdasan e d LI i die b cor e comnmd ey pav@d 1 e Feepdd deymieny 11 Faeariiarian dacomre o fea e b ounsra B w finh. Maasrssssio fiacd e ceThrardcorg  Frewl o e



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NG, 2
Fast Adams Rurat Hospital
3 8. Adums
Rilzville, WA 991659
Speciul Meeting of the Board of Cormmnissioners

Axrust 20, 2024
Present: John Krapt Board Chair
Eric Walker Yice Chatr
Riley [Tille Cominissioner
Matt Kubik {omymissioner
Corey Fedie CEO
Matt Gosman CEO

Johu Kragt, Board Chalr called the meeting to onder at 3:30 pin,

The Board went into executive session at 3:30 pm to discuss RCW 42.30.1 14 (b} Te consider the
selection of a site or the acquisition of real estale by leasc or purchase. The estimaded tenpth of the
executive session was 45 minutes. The Board came out of the executive session at 3145 pm.

Commissioner Riley Iills mudes a motion, scconded by Commissioner Eric Walker for CEGQ Corey
Fedie to make an offer for the Scooters property up to the list price. Motion passed ananimousiy.

There was no public in attendance,

Commissioner Riley [lille made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Malt Kubik to adjoum the
meeling, The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned al 3:50 pam.
Respectiully Submitled,

Kylie Bueil
Executive Admintstrative Assistan(



ATAMS COUNTY PUBLIC TTIOSPITAL THSTRICT NGO, 2
Bagt Adams Rural Hospital
903 8. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Cominissioners

Aupnst 22, 2024
PRESUNT:  Jolm Kragt Hoard Chairman
Lirtc Walker Vice-Chair
Riley Hitle Commissioner/Secretury
Dan Daff Commissionet
Matt Kubik Comunissione
Carey Fedic CEQ
Malt Gosman CrQ
Lurisa Sackmen CNO
{.oxic Zaver Chicf of Staff

GUESTS: None

There were (hiee community members present,

Board Chair, John Krapt called the mecting to order at 5:30 p.m,
INTRODUCTIONS

Corey introduced Dr. Hatz, our new ED provider.
ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Curey Fedie asked to add under executive scssion; RCW 42.30,110 {0} Quality, Risk Compiiance and

RCW 4230,110 {h) To consider the selection of a site or the zequisilion of real cstate by lease or
purchase,

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The July 24 repular board mecting and Augusi 7 special board meeting minutes were presenied,
Cummissioner Riley [Hlle muade a motion to approve the July 24 regular board meetmg and August 7
special meeting minutes as presented.  Commissioner Eric Walker scconded. The motion passed

TNATHITOUSLY.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Bowrd i they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
{he repnlar apenda. Mothing was requested.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. Zuver reported that peer roview was completed last month and we recelved good marks. New
providers have been welcomed and ate actively sccing patients. They are sesing walk-in patients and
peiling some patients eslablished. Commissioner Riley Hille asked sbout the Docs Who Carc providers.
Dy, Zuver said thul they will phase out in September and have been assisting with training of new
providers, John asked scheduling of the FR providers was working. Corey explained that we have kept
two of our congistont providers that cover one weekend a month esch and Abby and Dr, Hatz have picked
up the other dates with DWC still filling in any paps. John asked Dr. Zuver if it was helplud having DWC
providers help with training, T, Zuver suid that it has been, we have hed consistont providers in the
clinic so they know our proccsses.

CEQ REPORY- See attached

Corey reported that there are sl some questions about therapy around town, [£ you hear anything or get
asked please jusl assute them that we are liccnsed and ready to sec patients, Corey sharcd with the board
that the Summer Festival went well, Fair weekend is coming up. We will also be attending the Othello

fuir to make a big push with the mobile clinie. Pt Zuver shared that Sprague had 12 paticnts on the
mobile chinic this month.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE
CT'O REPORT -- See aitached

Matt reported that July had 1.3 million in gross charges and }.4 million fn collections. Contract scrvices
will be decreasing us W is phased ouf and nursing staff positions boing neusly flled. Kven with the
new providers and mursing stff that was hived it will still be a savings. Owr conbucted staff through
Passport will continne. Matt shared the ncw department reporting breakdown, BMS showed 4 Joss but
was profitable in July. Billing is being updated for ALS sexvices, Rilcy asked when we started hilling.
Medt said just started in the month of Ty however, they will retro buck to February 1. Riley asked who
determines selfpay charity care. Matt explained that it is ont of our hands, we have siief guidelincs to
foltow. Corey explained {hat Tulie Wicks helps sign patients up for insarances. Covey said that we should
report the amonat of chazity care to the public. We do have the Medicaid adinstment in {he clinio that
should be in effect soon. Dr. Fuver asked how they determined the charges? Corey said that thero are
crileria in BPIC. Corey discussed the possibility of getting an RT on staff. Johw asked if we could get
our own pain management provider? Dr. Zuver explained that there is too much liebility, Eric asked
ahout the EPIC database and would that affect us? Nobody could confirm whether it would ot not. AR
duys are down to 113 while total AR went up. John asked about the 12-month data and ave we stil
collecting on old charges. Matt said that we arc still collecting. Hric asked about the EIA of the cost
teparts, Matt stiil did not have u definitive answer, ' '

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Riley [Hlle presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payablo Warranis
#67644 to #67739 for $770,113.09, Commissioner Yric Walker madc a motion lo approve,
Conmmissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed wnanimously.



BGHDING COMMITTEE-None

COMPLIANCE COMMITTER

Thete was a meeling buf there wag no action to repot.
OLD BUSINESS-None

NEW BUSINESS

Mhssion/Vision Statement: The board was presenied with the mission/vision statement. The boaxd
provided their feedbuck, Admin wiil continue fo review snd gel additional feedback from employees.

Behavioral Health- Matt presented a proposat for a behavioral health provider, The new rates for the
clinic will also cover these services. 'The provider would be available a fow days a month, Dr, Zuver said
that consistency is the key to these serviecs. Matt explained that we need board approval to add an F1E
{hal was nol budgeted for. Riley asked shout Better Health prant. Corey said that prant will cover these
services for the first year. Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion o approve the proposal us
prescnted, Commnissioner Matt Kubik scconded. The motion passed unanimousty.

Resohulion 24-06- Rifcy read aloud Resolution 24-06 to request the transfer of find to reimburse for
EMS expenses in {he amount of $172,239. Conmission Dan Duff made a motion o approve Resolution
24-06, seconded by Commisgioner Lric Walker. The molion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Lynn Walker shared her sxclisment for the upcoming Open Houase.

The Board wenl inla exceutive session at 6:35 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff Credentiaiing, RUCW
42 30.110(g) to consider the selection of a site or the ucquisition of real estate by lease or purchase, and
ROW 42.30.110 () Quality, Risk, Compliance. The estimated length of the executive session was 24
minutes. The Board came out of executive session at 6:33 p.m,

Commissioncr Uric Walker made a motion to approve appoiniment of Patricia Cruz, NP seconded by
Commissioner Matt Kubik. The motion passed ananimeusly.

Board Chair John Kragt made a motion, sceonded by Commissioner Matt Kubik to adjown the mecting,
Meotion passed unanimounsiy.

The meeting adjourned at 7:03 p.m.

Respectftlly submitted,
Kylie Buell, BExecolive Assistant



Fast Adams Rural
Healthcare

Aupust CMNO Report:

We had a healthy turnout this year for sports physicals in the area with the mohbile clinlc going
out to Lind and Ritzville during different school functions to maximize the efficiency of parent/kids time.
This worked out well and hit the majosity of chiidren needing this service.

We have received our flu vaccines for the 2024/2025 flu season. We will begin offering fiu clinics
for staff as we!l as the community starting Oct L

We had a successful activity at the fair this year. We took both the FMS ambulances and the
mobile clinle for tours of each and EMT s were able to treat minor injurkes and offered cold water,
popsicies and ice packs, wraps, and Band-Aids to fair goers.

We also joined in the Othello fair with the mobile dinic offering same prize giveaways for the
kids and taurs for the adults, emphasizing the offerings the mobile clinic has each Wednesday gutside
the Otheflo hospital. We had Spanish speaking etployees and signs in Spanish to help translate to the
Hispanic population. We got some good infurmation of additional opportishities and made a connection
with a few ather non-profit companies that are looking for the services we have so we are hoping for an
eraase in expasige in the next few months,

With the increase in core staffing, we have been working on cross-training all nursing staff to be
trained and getting full competency in the ER. This will increase our availabllity to continue with ufitizing
aur own staff and decreasing the need for contract labor. | anticipate all staff being cross trained by the
end of the year and the expectation of TNCC training within two years of empioyment.

We are continuing with the additional trainings for al! staff to include emergency management,
inpatient care [to encourape increasing Swing Bed usage}. We did 5afe Patient Handiing training with
pusitive feedback. We are looking to include a manthly offering of different areas each maonth to
highlipht different areas of focus. An example of this is that we wilil be inviting Assured Hospice to come
cut and educate aur staff on what services they have to offer.

1¥ you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to askl

Sincerely,

Lurisa Sackman, RB, MEN, CREN



EME

Clinis/ER Hozpital

Administraton

Apministration

Admintstration

Clinie

Administratian/Businass Office

Lakorzigry

Holskasper

Chimic

EMETParamadics

Murse Fractiioner/FA-C

Azcounsing Clerk

Murse Manager

Compliance/Risk/Survey Rezdiness
Coordinator

Scheduling and Referral Soedalist

Aceoyrrant

MTANELT

Piant

Licensed fndependent Clinical Social
wforker [Park-Time]

08/31,/2022

Q7 fZ4f2022

09,/28f2033

03/28/2084

02 272024

0&/17/2024

05,/30,/2524

oEf30/2024

08/ 0%,/2024

GEf2T A4

Closed

Open

Cepren

Clesad

Jren

Closed

Cpen

Opan

Clased

Clewazt

7 full-time ENTs hirad 8/11/24

1 pP starting 10001324

Hired remate ta help with entering invoices

Sehedizied to fart 100152024

PasHion absorbed by Lead Registrar

Hired internzly 08/5,2024

Orientatiane on 026,74



Tﬂpil; _ ) ) Repurt" o | Fdﬂnw—Up ) _Resﬁunsihiiitv |

MINUTES
_ East Adarms Rurat Heatthcare
Health{lal’e 1 B 15/2024 at 9:00umn ! Meetr'hg called to order b W L Lirise Sackmrat
Attendance
Atteniled [ Absent
v Comnmissloner Hilie ¥ Malthew Gosman Corey Fedle '
v Dr Zuwer ¥ Cynthia Lewis Bruce Garner
v Teri Abney v" lason McCoy Vanossa Grimm
v' Navin Adhikary ¥ Michael Navarra Todd Nida
¥ Amalia Bernal ¥"  Ltitisa Sackman Arnanda Oshorne
v' Dan Crisp v Megan Shepard, Shecnha Starket
v Tyier Dennis v Carolyn 5t. Charles
] ¥ Pam Gilmore ¥ Meil Verberne
Approval of Minutes
huly minutes approved.
Governing Board
Mo report.
QOld Business
Mo obd business,
New Businass
Euailt\r Meetin'g_' -] Discussian fegarding whether attendance by " | Review at meutl'hg
Attendance Zoam {remote) shoubd be allowed for guality in Septembar when

commnittee attendance. Vartous opinions were | CEO s in
yoiced. An advisory vote of three options was attendance.
taken
1} Restrict meetings to core group with dept.
iraders attending only when they repart,
2} Allaw remote atiendance but n-person if
_there Is a scheduled report i




{ﬂ__—r_ . . REP.W'C o o | Ii-:_.‘_:_!fnwﬂuﬁ 1 Respnnsihilit;,r _i

31 Do ot allow remote atiendance excopt
N hoard mamber and staff whose position is
' primarily remote '

Lurlsa noted that If Option L is chosen, tha QAP
plan wouid need to be revised.

The voie was evenly spiit between Gption 2 and

Option 3. —— . : _
Reperting Carolyn asked that department reports include: § Contact Carolyn i Department
1. Geal you are scheduled Leaders
2. Data related to goal to report
-3, Assessment and corrective action plain September.

Carolyn asked thet anyone scheduled to report
in Septernber contact her at
cam!yn.stﬂha tles@healthtech.us

Organizational Goals

it

T

Each arganizational goai was reviewed and
dlscussed. See end of the minutes.

. Organizationat .
i Goals

Depariment and Committes Reports

infection Prevention and Erﬁp!uyee Health

NSHN ' } Jason stated that NHSM data is being ) Follow-up is heeded ta | Jason
reporiad, varify the correct ER Mawin
visit colint.

He stated that there is a discrepancy
between actual ER visits and reported ER
vis'ts, Patienss who are in the ER after
enidnight are counted as two visits. Jason i3
working with Navin to ensare statistics are
accyraie.

Hand Hygiene Jason stated that approximately twenty Heviow methodology Jasan
secrat shopper hand hygiene forms are
collected weekly, and 80 forms were
returned.

1 _ Use of hand sanitizer Goal 100%. _ o 1




Dietary | Terd presenied data for Swing Bed chango o Reportin 3 months
—  weight and dletician assessiment, b _

Topic ] ﬁépurf N | B F_t:-Huw-Up ﬂespﬂ'nsibiﬂi_i_t\r |
' :__ ) Comments wore made that the cc:m','i.'i;im.e ' [
rate may be higher thar actual
parfurmance, |
Hand Sanitizer entering patient's room Hand Sanltizer exiting patient’s room
Totaitn .0 {80 Totatout . 000 80
Rubbed in 72 Rubbed out 76
: Compliance sg% Compliance 95%
Mandated Infectious | lason reported that two potentiat TB ! None
Diszase Reparting natlents were identified and reported to
the Department of Health. Alter additfonal
testing, neither patient was positive for TB. i
Department Report Dieta Iy . _
Tarri

Swing Bed Weight Changa

JUE\; Swmg Bed We1ght Change

A Putigals

# peticats wAth weighl
ch=npe

i i 3

Diztiian rotfed 3 Diviticanatasssed  Dpders Implemented Pealenks wetghad
days orilhin: 3 oy and, fefaved Ihaekly or
dacunRntRtian
refused

ekl RM2ENT 4 Weckd Weekd

PR



L _Topic _ [~ Report -~ 1 eoflowup | Responshility |

' Department ﬁ;bart_ -Rural Health Clinic

Rural Health | Parn presented the work htan for tha mock I_ﬁepnrt in3 months | Pam
Clinic survey follow-us,

i
’ - .«1""\ Bast Adarss Ruat
.2/ Healthcare

F | pL e R o e 4 A e DO A 3TN

Brojeel SYark Batss Rup &34

e RHC Plan of Correction

project iz Pamebs Glimore a7 "
Arhivity Asslzned To starkDake  Workdaye keaddd  End Date Malgy e Compleled
Emsrgancy risticatea ik Mo hiakeie Clire FemalzGimare | AURT-2A 113 E T ER %ﬁ D
Cokyltie THE acafaz=tn [ Leat ding HIZLp Baia Gimone Al EHL EX D TEDS . .
Rlzmhip call pEarssi-ve fbciezsaf myfzab records by phy sefza end s Poreeta Gl Aaz-r-2a 45 Cigk-g-32 2 !
Competancyioe Madieal fasiatents nh adesnisier med oo Fagela d-liary Acg-T-4 k| iep-bgad i
Cairgalenzy for ted ead Assimiants Bhed garfapeunar a3 teel Faziale Bilnors -‘\”i:?'.l-? H iéil'.l'-.ﬁ"l‘ I
:el eyt apdats £ad irspimreant R pelicy snd ie2cidure Pamel= Gitnnte . FuuIvle == T e L
dhiain curredk copy 07 CEEGR2atans and idscansune Srom Ciinle walf “ame.a Giror . taz-F-2d i [T 2 B SRR :
Fasene oy aerd wperdate pob dascripSees for Clinloate ¥ Famsa G imare ur-g i3 reh-5-2% i
Weekly araa’l andfer meesng P Tl 1 ] Fabila Gilmars Aug-raq 1a AOZATER !
cetup wid schidur'e Quesberly procider Sestino fo! RRE peatlders and Alserges Fapaig Gefmgie Augeld-dd ¥ -3;-1;:.15'3-: h

Forted Digyrs of RHE en Be drart coar enber.ng Be T lfndis ung aree Pemsssbmase Rugld-2n : Sep-BElS "---i\ﬁr&ﬁﬁ_ Eg [sEH)

Medication lason ropurted for Sheena who was natin ¢ Educate contract | Lurisa
Errors and attendance.- statt about using

Adverse Brug paper form.

Reactions fason stated thore were no medleation

errors in July. However, the electronic A L .
reparting system still only poes to the CEO dd reporting <8207

' o 1 » 1 H
under the compliance portal and is processes (o sheena
lnaccessibie oriontation for

now employed

Lurisa reported that digitat reporting is and centact staff.

scheduled to go anline in September. In
the meantime, a paper form will he used
for reporting. Hospitat staff, but not
contract stalf, have heen educated abott
usinp the paper farm for reporting adverse
evenls.




]_ _ Topic | _ Report _E_ ) Fﬂ!lﬂW-—Up. Responsibility __§
J IE f -.?r'" Hazt Adswme Bural
2/ Healthcare

. ] § A A Tam 2 AATIL R panit 3ccuTa S 0ET 1025
WAL 244-328.171{3): collect, messure and assess
date En;ﬂudﬁm but not limited kat (0} madication MEDICATION ERRORS
use; (2] medleation managernent ot
adminlstrabion refated to wrong metleation, Mo data for [12 2024
wrong dose, wrong fime, near misses and any
other nodication errars and inddents; (3} advorsa -y .
drug reackons Category of Error

A BHOCDEFSG HI
ADVERSE DRUG EVENT (ADE} Wrong Patient [
Harrn resufting from medication, 5 [arong Drug i ! -
including harm {rom the standard drug 5 .
dose and harm due to inappropriate w | Wrong Dose
dose and overdose Py
& Wrong Route
Qi QZ as a4 Wrong Ti*‘nﬂ
f b Omilzslon
Cthar :

Cepartment Report - Antibiotic Stewardship

[ Antibiotic Use

:

goal of 100%.

Jason reported for S'heena, who was not in
attendance. Tier ) is currenthy al 85% with a

Report i1 3 months

Sheena

« Thar If1 {85} recommended emplric
antfhotics for treatment of sheckc
diagnosls bosed en socletal guldetinos,
(Sanford Guide, LAV TASP, UpTaDate,
Infectious Dsezses Socloty of Amerlca
[AT5A), etcl

Thar Bl (5}: antiblotics usec for empiric
therapy WIHTHOLUT proven efficacy in
societal guldelines,

= Goztis 100% Tier I/} aptibintic wse
{5435}

‘ {5 Baat Adams Rural
| . Healthcare

8 P ks e e e T LoH KA 2 DT DRI 871 i

Ernpiric Antibletle Proscrifing

al
aler i mTim ]




FuEluﬁ:EJp

_ﬁespu nsthility

Announceents

Next Meeting September 14, 2024
Current PowoerPoint and pravious quarter data



AjfEnunz Asadng
LE0Z wigd D0 DILL Y I[ERH
S707 ABW A0f SABAINE 3INPIYIS AuloBup aEnEny AR B51aM L 00T ey pue [exdsoy g
‘pauodisod
aq vapeawe|diL) ao) =3ep
B3 183 poySE SB1HWLI0D aYE
‘g1E|duta) g uand
10 Op 0} 18UM INOGE PalanIsul
20 03 124 BABY suadEUE|Y
-Aienuer ug Bupess uniesuawa|dul STNZ/T Japeay dap
jenua1od Y Sulasul 1dag 1B malnay ’ AN | siapeg) yaea Ag Aanenk
pajuakia|dur usRg 30U SABY dap NRIONPUOI ABATS
“Fyeyduway Iy SRGLASLP (| uAIOlED shamne jumupedan nsnny | FEOES0T [ 4001 youul Wwewpedad g
. Aplapenh palonpuod
ppo L HaaLenh SPUNOS UORUBAZI
Juiasws 1des 1e s8uipulj Jeday : AleLenh BSII paiadwos LoRaay| / AR A
poda) AUSHEND ‘pE3EIU] SPUROY fisnEny | R FE0Z L Luaser wO0T | f 9383 40 JUsWUSALY .H|_

shanins Joow pue Supunol ssaulpeal Aaans wawdwl) =T jecH

BSLINT “UGSEr ‘PRaL 4sor ‘UEdaA ‘|1ssnd
LS| 8407 $5OUIPEIY ABAng SNONURUOY

sASAINS S 10 B1E1S UG SUGEPUSLULIGIS |BUSIIPUO QN 1$S330N5 J0 AINSESA
ssaulpeay Aaning shonuRuc)
1 |BOD [BUONEZUERID

d-moyod Fpepddn “ usupn # ouan _ 15| 1B AR




‘|eadadde

164 pd2oy BUuisaod .H,_w

07 HWIGns syl pue s od
BT ]| B MBLAad [3AD]-PIL

e pue uelasiyd B 32yl adnhal
5400 3U3 1YY palou UAOIED

QAN A acrAora “ShMZ

‘Bujyasw Joy pags|dwod aEm Plai
fgienb palE 38 INpIYIs Ml voday | |1 mun Alleaenb sgwd malaal | SZ0e/0T LY Ju@uLng
01 pApIDGp seam Y 'BI0jIRYL | SZ0Z/L | uEds[ ALE S4'gd SINSUB O3
"AEAEl ‘3|qises) 30U seam Aenuer | IO [j=255EY [erouddE PUE mInad
|anal-plul pue uepisiyd e sapn|aul At SdRd 12 BUMILAGLIEYY | SZ0T/T Lty J4'5d 101 ssa0oud
18U} AMBLARE dg J0) sse0oud 2 dopEaan 18] #93LLIOTS # ) sndny MAN BE1AM 00T algelas e dojasag

J5d paseg-a3uspIAg puR tusaIng g 209

SUOOEN|BAZ
anuEllaLad
aspea 4o ued
Jagulaycas 5B S5aLpER) Asmns

Ut ssaJBo.d podal oy epUeuly sspaoad up sndny | 92081 | BRUBWY 00T SNDAULAUOD SENEU)

suonduossep

gof Japes)/1aBeuel
jo ued

“IngLiaites : i sgaipeal Asaans

ur ssaasoud Loda) o3 BpuELLyY gegocud U 1sndny | 5EOTST EpUBILY SE00T SNOnuUELEnD SR

sgaupess Asaing Jop Apgelunoe Jadeuell 3seanu) (g [e0D

=m0l atepdn _ ualyan CLEAR, _ 1adael 1R




wizsdold (49D wawHdu) : § [20D

UOE L CIUE

Jo) susdal 3dap 395

-endar Apsuent Aoewieyd
JaGWase Ul Lwoday | Jo wed se podad i snEny diysp BAMEIS 213010 LUy
jdas Uy poday uadas op BuppuRY 1u3Id 24BS

ssmood vy sndny

LCREIURUNIoD pog SUulms

Aulgaw 120 I8 UOUY

139130 U padal dep
10 ped sz yuoedal [ 1snEny

uGHeIUAWNIap
tesnedag Aousdiauey

"[1B35 30 340D0T J04 JUBLIND 10U

-Julsaw st Sujisal 14 ((BulyRew augl A[|ENLUUE
Jequialdas 34t 18 Hadad || Uoser sge paplaold opul) :3snEny Lose] 8400T Bunsay 10d
Legay
fl@ssny URIEIURWnNI0g
1has ur poday podas on | Buodug UQSEN % 00E UCIIRISILUEY pOGd

seaJe sy YEIH 40/ any — 1aw Juag 10U B4 JEY] spuswalinbaa 21215 — O/ aNY
{n0d) woipalind jo ued Sunuawia|dw pue Fumaiasd U] f RO

saunpadod
Busanu o) Agsaia
pereldwio]) | FElZfL ESHINT %001 Jo poouddn ERGR T
‘BaTLLILLDT RIS
[EXp=zLE 2U] un _m___...m__uﬁ_c._ U
51 alayl 38Y1 P1OU J3ANZ "0
d-ma||od mepdn FET _ BUA _ 18sie] 2L




0T

B ‘haLicdal IR LAOD 49T
aram erep UmFAY pUEY AlUD o1 wodal e yus Jiay
anlslayaaduLeD W0 ' 3 ING drspaemals 2010
“IaguEnag Wag i Jodss peu Ayt fsnsny Ui papiaoctd ses podal LQSEr . PUE Lo SAZ ;
“Apapienh podad 1M BUIBYS DUB UOSET [CAU0T DopRL Uy snEny | ez B | BussyS najuaadu| UpRoU| AuspIEnD
T uoser pagualE | du
palajdwaon sndny | $Z0T/E | BuIaysS payuattspdng) | diyspiemals uluy g
L peis|diuos
papjdwog asneny | FE0T/L el pana | duosy BsIno HSe DldY T
wayRdwoy asndny | 0T/ ESN patdazazg UDSE[ JO} UOREIUSLD T
o wesgold diyspaemals [21GoJ21LIIUY PUR UDJUaAald Ueldagu) Juswadu g RoD
-0ND 94 Ag [eacidde oy | uegoieQ UL UCHEILALO (R3O
ueld uolEluano Uk dojEaap (| ud|oren au3 JEs | uAjouen sndny | F20Z/TT | WAodeD pajuseua|duwd] | uoserio} UODEIUBLD "¢
T -A3pjBny) 204
i Anpgisuodsad 5EUINSse UDSeF dTENE A
uak MBIl (LA "dIDEIN FEOT ur ajedpied
u sjedoiued opamou dn | AinrAg £ S3EIS UM 5707 10]
-g702Z,1 A yoeq Moder ) 5T ucser udis 1ou pieg et joN asndny | dnufig | ueSap dn paulis dIoaw w aedpied  Z
sjuzlainbal
ArolE[nEas
s19al pue padofaaap
uAraled -gsasold U] wisnany | 5zoe T | wAjouED | pajususidu WEISA |dYD T
dn-mopod e1epdn [ uoum | oum [ ieBier TEUM N




1t

a3 ay3 W Supliom
He15 mau pue sesInu.

S R T jearayfAdisiSaa aay
paluawadw) asniny bzozfs | wed=w - 900F | UeQeanpauswedwl g
AT IR . R Jeuigam papLooad
e Furpniow ‘suzLasE
|- pue sa13110d
" -pajeanpa - upguSiose) sisdas uo
1E35 BuiSINU 1US0IN7 asndny | ¥T0LF BSLIT aenDT | . 4815 Suisinu 31BINET v
VTR
“Suiaaul J3BuCt ou § 3ng 1835 Axjod LI O5]e
ydag Ayl 32 RO4AL || [E55NY 40 BSLITT Lo seM Wy HIoATY Syl fisndny PEOL/T | 19YETY SENMTEIIEES e loT] sisdas dotzsag g
. . . peie|diuo] | +ZOT/S | [RUSNY 3 paiuswaduwl |- |oc3 upne vB dojsssd T
‘zaLod . ]
FuipaaLy 1098 91} 1B 559008 | L) $5E032 AR JOU OF SARRIACLd Aanod/ooozold
Japiosd Suypsedal podal M B5LIY uohEAnDE S15das
“Ayan 24N5 pue Axjed fosoioid
Juipastl | 0N RJ3L) SEUD| OU S 1ING 1838 Busanu
-jdag Ay 32 podad (1 [|@ssny A0 BsLN Aznod uo sem |0DMCId Dsn8ny | PTOZ/E | 2SKN [RENEITTE: L) giedas e dojaaan T |

-uauedap Avuadiauie ayg

UDSE[ ‘BUBILS UBPADIL [PUSTY
wes] 3407 sisdas

saUl|apme diyspiemals [BIgOIDILUE pue [oaoyotd sisdas 1ad
ualiea aleUdosdde syt as=aal sIsoUERIpR 515da% § Yum siuaned 10 Koo T $E8000% JO0 8insSEaly
sisd@s J0) PAUSE.Ids B.e suaned Juawpedap Asuadiaws || J0 4456 1SEaING JO SNSEaly

515435 Yy sjuaned jo aled pue uomuSooal jo Juaasasdu]
Z |eon [ELUonEZIUERID

U] B1E3 PPSEQ-IIUSPAD RUE 3UUI3.08 sisdas wawaspdw pue dopaag T [E0D

dn-mofed

Fepdn

m T=TR T

oum

pE:H L1

1EYAN

e



A

Jnolqgue JYau
auya uo pazerd sem
uaned gyl atnsus ol
S1NS3S JUNY0D poo|y
Bulosug Joser 243 Jayje saplaosd
pue pap|dwo) 2snany | +E02/9 UeQ S 00T 31 Uiy dnMOoERE 6
I~ STSAN 101 FEHHDII
paradwo) nsnany | ¥Z0z/5 { BYsny peuswaldwy §  Japuiwale dojanad g
B -papen| $|oacioad sigdas
Y g Byl u) auctd |32 B slapnald ‘gauoyd
Surpiaoad anoge Gn moj;o) [ Bstm g3 s UL UG apIng [BaUID
uy pE4]/3unyd & O] 553108 InLY _ |aysty 5IS44S 07 S58008
“ L1 e dE MO OF E}., psumry | 10U op saapiaodd y3 v snEny | FZ0Z/8 | BSMITT sy | =ssy o sisplroltd iy Lt
. ‘slaplnokd )
3218 Anyjod o s|Dooioad gisdas o s ldgesd]
-Auriaawl requiadas syl ie Teodad 5537378 10ULED Suapihold JEL 1 pukR Logudadal 2yl
PUE dn mua]|0F [§1M [|3S5T J0 BSLINT J1BU} PRIELS JBANZ UG ASNBNY | PEDE/E | BSUN 00T | uouonEcnpI Iplaotd U9
a3 3aysw
310m BuiLIE1S 03 Jo1ad
dn-moled a1epdp [ weum | oum | e 1RUM




EEL

annig
-dag uEgs|y . 135 JapJO UCES|LIpE
U podad o1 3004 pue ueSHn” |2ysmy ssaooad U] fsnBry | vEOT/OT | 1R4snd paauawedu) pag duims dojaaan
. — —r—— — PTTYY F—I
. 103 }.
Banlg | SILEP Ylw padofasap oy Ul pasu
uefay | pa:imdwos | 1BULSI8S Jepa0 Fulpuess
‘paradund | p20L/6 | 18uShY 111 |/ sj000302d ampo Apuspl

sisdag

|eonload 2unzles
§ |aha] BLANENL
ssseaSoud U1 sjas IO T |OnE] 8aY0is
7 1387 JB|[ARD

+

*

‘|EnclddE pUB MBIAE) Fonig 1104 5333 Japeo/s|eo03osd
1dag Jaoy 1snBg ug 4e1s (D pal ueday dojandp pue plEZH
ui Jodal 03 BINIY pUE uBSalY TeUsTY | CFJUSS JUIM s|a201014 ISndny | $Z0Z/0T | [FUsnY peyustadw; PRIDES YU B1BISGE|IOD

-spsoUEEIp Juanbau) 150w U 104 s[aanioid pue 51as Japso ulpuEls dojaaag 1 |20D

13placdd ‘LEEaW |Pssny ‘8anug
wiea] aao)

gz0z Aenuef Aq paiuawa|dul sj0o030.1d 20 S13p10 BUIPUES (5] AL ISES] 1Y 1S5IIING JO BNSESN

sisauSelp juanbay ysow Sl Jog sjoanload pue siapao Aulpuels dejaasg
£ |EOD [EUONIBZIUEZID

dn-mo|jod a1epdpy LESL AR oYM eI 1eum




L

i ! leanag) siged

' {uoser) Lt =
(eLaas)

mana ASBLIRY  w
(ruBays) uonnpal
E0y |enpeiE

“elep Su3oe]| oD sonoyaAsd-ny e

10y |gisuodsal unsiad Yoes 01 puss lep (BPWY) SYSIA YT @
19703 03 UENIONS dUj3AIP fjim uf|aied Ananenb
‘5239 paY Buwng Fulated Alzlaenb pariadal SIS

-13GWBADN Ul HEFS 0) Burnoday ] pAMELS 10U DAEH [snEny GTOT/T|  s2LEA palaaday gug wia-gue CE

(IraN) sdieuosip
pue LoIEsLpE
e sh1B3S _m:m_.u.uc:m ]

(E1[=y)
Bugnjold oy uimay e
(Bf[21y)
-EEp Supoa||0D 10] 2|Cisundssl . - Aeas 30 SuBT .
uosJat Yoes o1 PUIS pue Blep Jajill (BI[2UNY) SUDISSEUPESY
o] pJEoaloos B dojaasp [ UAJ0IED Ajdayienb
‘53151l pag Suimg Buleyles Ajayieni pEHOLal S9N
“JRGLUBAON Ul LIB1S O suptoday pEELS 10U SABH dsnBRY | FEOLSET| SRMEA pajoday SUIMS UWLRLHoUS T

e pag Suimg podsy pur dopaag] T 20D
-5|z0f -1dap jo 1ed se Apapend aFeuep Atejalg Ay palepdn 3q |)ian snpe3s UDiIpAy DUE UDRLIJNU LIBLMIEIA (E [EQD 310N

ueiagatg ‘sidesay s jeuciednang ‘|esp (1speal) ueFalA
weal pag Sung

suRled pag Suims so) 510 jo AljenD ay) ancadwyy i (20D (EUOIIEZIUESID

[ dn-matjos 21epdr) | ueum | oum 1eduey, =LA




51

‘Bunaaw tdas
sy 18 Jodad poe uepd B do@aap pue

Fua[dLIos YA 3nSs| Ue 10U 5|

sjuaned pag Supms
1] pUE |5 [jB $Sa8sE

193 O] SSuly pue ABSI0q ‘|1SN ‘eSMOT | SIUL1EL payiodal je3p NIy TEOE/8 Han 505 (fan Adeaau ] |2aisdyd
JWa Preudosdde sey Juared pag Juwms |7 PUR LS Alsaa aInsuy fE [BOD
-Buisinu Ag auop .z._mw._m:c
SlUeiEd pe
2q EILOUS PUE AYIGISUDESS Supns 11 pue hEMaM
5.L0 SBM 1L 18] SIS siuaged pag JuEimg
Fuipsaw d=g 10U pIp 3y 1yl paladal 1S 4O JUBLUSSISSR
ay] 3¢ podas pue ur|d B dojasep pue Jeapg “palLaws|dlL ussyg 31 $3LANDE
1931 03 RISy PUE ABSI0Q BN "BSMNTY | 10U SELY walssassesy sndny | FEGR/8 | Ao 00T ue ajadod jim 10
juaned pag
UImE 17 pue 15 Adans
Jop AfEpIsear Je Ing
Bupssw 1dag uE|d SBREARIE Y L]
a1 18 Woday pue ueld e dojgaap pue ‘pajusLu|duwy uaaq Jou sey Lrels PIUIPNG S8 SAEUALSE
1591 03 BljSWY PUB ABSIO{ ‘Hap ‘BSKN wesSoid samaoe wy sndny | FZ07/E 25INpg %06 aplaosd || sesInN
-ug|d e dojanap
10U $20P INg IUSLISEasSE
Sa1MI08 LR sE3a|duns
ATUSLIND BYEWY ARy igIsuodsar
UoIss|LEpE 10 shep
S.L0 sem 3| BARLRG anayy blynm sieaned
‘Bupaaw es 10U pIp 3y 18U pRUodel 13N peq mﬂamb 3 1540
ayy 1 Lodsl pue ueid e dojanap pue "pallEU UL UBIg JOU SBY JUSLISSASSE SALMALDE
188U 01 B[l PUB ABSIOQ 19N “BSMNT | JUSWSIISSE SSIARY aendny | vzoz/E | As2iod % 00T ue apedwoa |Im 10
sjuanied pag Fulms 1oy wiesSoad soaloe Ue WA dw] 1z (eqn
(31an) Apaysenb
SM1ELS [RLICOUNY
apepdr [ uoum | oum [ Semey UM

dn-mopod




5T

FIIT/B

uegaiA

5656

(2} ‘paarusy

-3 PUe F|gamseswl
(1) @q 1lim 5208 um|d
ates Adewdiosip-rny

-IaUgpuale JepIaold 3INsUR
o1 Aepsiny) 01 pa|npayosal
TEETHERC TR TR

FEOL L

uesaA

56

saroudiy

Jo sopdedioadsd

uo 5 juaned

1§ Aamusey4 ‘fsaniagoe
10} 10 '53IAIES QB3
Bihaleoad 5| Juaged

§l yeyay ‘Aaejalp
TN UED T ER
uaned Jo)

Furien ypn uaned
Jey) Bunen Ny UBpIAQLd
‘aalEuesaIdEl

1o 3uaaed PUSRE [|Ew
saundingip patinbal v

‘UONIBs 11 99

TTOEf L

vedam

7650

-yaasm 130 30u0 plRyY
3§ sBunssw ued
aled Adeudiosip-L Ny

siusned pag Fulms 1S 104 spuaLuslbal Ai0jE[ngal 388U 1M Fuluueld 212D Aeudiasip-na

F |[EOD)

Sy bas
ay) e podas pue ugd B doj@asp pue

"Ayl|ige|iere
M) ABIRN 30G JLSESEIESE
UE 3 2MSs| UE 300 1

‘gpaEan

TAl¢T Jof Apsenh
153 18 siu=led

pag BUlms T §|B s53558

1930 O3 Bl[@lUy pue ABSIOQ (|iISN BSUN | S 1ELS pauodal [esy AshEny | FZOL/B Han 8406 flen Ad=ray L eoisiyd
) “spaau Fd
AU B|IEAR Auapl pUB Uo|SEIWpPE
JAE ISR IN0 IUDLUSIR5TE UE Jo sABP £ Uy
ﬁ dny-saped =epdn _ LBy aLm pEEALEN 1BYAR




L1

‘aJuBpURIIE Japiold ainsua
01 Aepsinlyl D} pa[NpayIsal
useg aary sBunasw 3shany

rzoZ 8 | UEBIN

%HaE

sonnudiy

1o soidonogoist

uo & uaned

41 Aeunieyd ‘{saqianoe
A0)) 10 ‘8014195 QELR
Huarsnal st klaned

N geygey Alelsp
OTIFEENEATEEE N ET
fuanked 0l

BuleD wN JuRned
10 BULLED WY UIRIAOE]
‘aaneuasaIdan

10 BNRL SPUATIE (18
sey1diosip padinbal |y

"pIBIRJ00s Pag BulMs O3 SOMIFLE PPE HER

-play 2uam g FEURSAW
uepd 240 g 10 |R103 B 40 1NG
18U penodal ueday ASNENY

yeaz/8 | Jessn

5456

WolIpUoD
ul FAueyD B 51 22311

1 ApuBnbal) auow

10 Apajenb piay

aq jla sAunasw ued
aJed Azeudmsip-ni

siuaed pag Fums 11704 spustlannbal Aojeindal 1Jgaw

(i Buluuie]d aie) AMeundisip-RIRy 5 209

WIDDJ U plEOQELYM
300 - 10— Bues

10 ued 3yl Jo paqns
oud Adoo B pue yuaned
BUL 1M pareys

(£) ‘0324 [22)p3Y
a1 Ul palUamIcp

g1 |1

apepdn

vaum | oum |

=B

B4




2T

-Suprgaw 1dag Il 18 Lol [l BU3BYS

ge@aoad U

¥T07/8 | BuUaYS

0T

‘yedoidds

10U 5§ Uoganpsy

asop ienpard Ay 01
5B UOIEIUBLINDOR 40
SUCIESIPALW opoydisd
=[JUB I0] UDRonpEs
FEOP |ERPEIL

‘Bupzeawl "ydas a1 1e Hodau [ euasyS

‘paUawe|din usad seH

0% 5 | eu=Rays

%00T

1UalWssssE
AJYILow sDERL EYd

sjuapkd pag 3umng Lwsa ] -Huo Jo Juswussasse Arewifeyd 9 |2oD

‘ergag ypat dn-mop o) 03 UAcE)

'51ead Buipledal
fapsatl ) LoIEsnpa 2o
1EU] palodal usBaw 1snany

UEEaA|

TE0T/E

56

koo U] pARC 31y
Uy e — 10 —2uen jo
vepd U3 2o paplaodd
Ardoo B pue usped
Ayl yist paaels

[£] ‘pagsay |=apaws
213 Ul pRIUangop
(2} ‘DanILL

ALY} PUE B[RINSESLL
1) 2 | sie0E ueyd
sues Aleudiasip-1 ning

dr-mofjod

syepdn

[ | o |

W\_die]

eym

-



€ y"g East Adams Rural 803 South Adams

Ritvlila, Yiashingt B84
Healthcare Rl Wasinglor

CEQ Report to the Board

Hoard of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Septernber 251, 2024

The past month kicked off with a jot of energy around Labor day and the Wheatiand
Commanities Fair & Rodeo, We were pleased to have our mobiie clinic and EMS teams there cach day
zpain this year. As always we supported the livestack sales as a booster and sponsored the meounted
shooters event ai the rodeo. If you were there you mayhe even notlced our updated redeo arena sign. It
was a great Hime intoracting with the community, FMS also provided some first aid as well. We also took
the mobite clinfc to the Dthella Eair where we spread the word about our senvices in partnarship with

Othello Cormmurity Hospital. We gained a lot of positive feedback and learned a few things to be better
next year.

Qur new providers have really jumped in and are already growing their patient panals. Pleasa
remember o spread the word about the open house on October o' at the Legion Hall, Introductions at
5:30 PM. Please attend 1f you can.

Lastly, we continue our work with the Lind Riteville Schools toward the common goal of
devaloping a community health and wellness center. Various funding opportunities ara heing explored.
We will continue to prass on in hopas of providing for this valuable resource for our community.

As abways, it is a privilege to serve the hoard and our commmunity.

Resperifully,

47

Corey Fedie, CEO



W1,

Vi1,

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital [Hstriet #2
Sep 24, 2024

Call to Order
Aitendange
Review/approve meeting minutes: Aug 21, 2024
Raview of Warrants & Vouchers: August 2024
Financiai Stataments: Augst 2024

Additlonal Infarmatlon

Adiourn




T Seuadig ewIsInyuIey sRAgdwy | pR'E02 S92LO T uesduag EUURMI--ZZE00A | YZOT/EE/S
asuadxg JSWEsINgWIY aafodwy | 9198T'T ¥oLLD LYo Ened--6EE00A | PZORZ/EL/S.
ssuaxa mu_inzm |EpRMA | BETSEY £9££7 sUI0qs0 BRURTIY--EFIDOA, ﬁcnamﬂm,mi
gsuzdxg 2UNjIA | SEERE nmwnu paamitid UORRULIGJUT S5300Y=-ZTG00A rEOLSET/ N
i asuadxy Mpuney | 06 LZF'Y TOLLD OSTV--Or000A | PTOT/TT/B
ssuadiy AEIld | TLHSEY 9479 Fpood SN--9ES5004A ¥EaE/TIf 8
gauEysissy uallinl | 00'ggs’s GSLLT ATEZLAC HTISSIA—LTE00A rzoz/ mﬂ.mi
B asuathq Ruiiniaey | ££'£25°68 BSLLD \pEas WRNSA UOSIRI--PLIO0A | PTOZ/TT/S
- asuadxg BuiBew) | TETLERE LBLED o ‘sajenessy SSANISNE DNIDYHI ANVINI--FITC0A YLAL/ET/ 3 ]
T psusdkg QUL oAU fEU]ERUER3L) ETSET'T ag5..0 uop@iodio] saTAes 1EHdFOH-~E5TO0A reoE/T1/3
T asuadxy sE01AME JrswaSeury UIgd | oo ETL/a9 g5LL8 411 OPRIO[OT 30 UDWSERTEY Wigd JRSTOH-TST0OA yeosfrrfe
gsusdxg PRIUCT | 0K 0DE'T ¥SLLD SEoLAIES DURNsue]) AlEauyesH--L¢£00A | FZ0Z/ZT/S
sHotalas IDBHUOD | 05'OPETE E5LLY SNINMYId SALLITIOWA HLTYAH--ZFZ00A | PROT/TT/R
sosuodxg 4TS SUNDenua) | TYUELLLY ZSLLY |#snoses HIEAH--S6500A | PEOZ/ET /8 |
i arnadxy sa1[ddns [ESIPaW | #679C SLE 15449 HAEYOHLTYIH YAHS I~ EZZ00OA rzoT/Tife
; gsuadx: Suyiels Funpreipua] 00'9£9'58 (1l fA ) Juy SO FIED oYM SDC0--93T00A PLOT LSS
- AI18IC SING | FET086 6rLL9 0£59 SANNAU--TITO0A | ¥2OT/TT/R
asusdyg 1i0MISN 1] | F0°LE0°8Y BF£L9 JNI SNOILNTOS GEdVEYI--99T00A tTOZ/ZTS B
T sandding [esmpet | r0796L £vELn \SUT SSIENPUT [RIpe BUCISUWY—SR300A pzoz/eL/e
asuatxg saiddng |EApsRy | €995 DPLLD WONIM % SNAMO--TREO0A | PZ0Z/T/8
- asuatxs salddng [EMPAIN | #9°8SHOT SFLL9 WONIW 5 SNIMO--ISECUA | ¥ZOZ/T/S
suodxy asean Juswdmbs | 9TELE'E poLLD A1 ‘SWmMSAS (e IPBWRBN--£FE00A | PEOT/T/E 4
saljddng SoueuslUBAl | DTERLET EFLLY sEoInas Npal) 10dag HU0Y—~+2L00A | PEOZ/I/E
i Ssuadx Feaue] | co00ET ThiLo saoiaIag BUnFuG] e ERH-- L L00A +TOZf 1/ 8
— asuadxg jusuedeueiy 1l | 00°0SSY THLLD e Bugnsuos dv3--rEt00A | PTOT/TSB
asu=thig Su|a | 8EtErL obLLa SUOREIUNIUIG] BIEDYIETH PUOWRIQ--ETL00A | #2027 T8
o as0INd | JUNOTY X234 IAqUINN HOBY3J awepy Jopuap | 23BQ A28UD




sugdx JUALIESINGRIY sahojdwy | o5t TEHLLD [PRYDIW “SPIMIUS--DPG00A | PEOZ/ER/E |
ssu=thg JuswSsInGuWaY gafodwy | 20TIT THLLD ssajAng =lBg--0Z 600A YEOCSET/B
asyatxy JUSwWasmuUIRY aafoidwy | 0" BET'EC Q6LLD SIUDL SEOW--GH00A | YEOZ/ET/R
asuadxg aauginsu) uawAadwsun (i a i Foid BRLLD NOLLYSNAdHOZ LINTWHAOTHANNA JHa-~T0F00A rroz/eLf8
souzdxy JuawasIngRy anAopduey | B5LL6 I3BLLa ppol ERIN—ATS00M yrTozfEZS8
Fsuadyy USLUDSINOUIIEH aafodwy | Sr'C0T £3LLD supr| uebi--gT600A | VEOZ/ETS8
asuadys JUSLIBsINGUIEY safodwy | 65 09t ggrLa puaedays uebap--gT500A FEZOZSETS8

MBI UOIENPSY | FETBFEE gRLLY 1SSMUMON (EIPAaN-—06L00A | bEOCT/eZ/8 |

SEladny Juaasngwiiay aaso|dul L0887 YSLLS udgser ‘ADIN--G0600A | PTOZ/ET/S

asuadKa uaMRsIquIey aato|dws | ¥ 95k EQLL9 BSLINT ‘uewyIes--L8300A w,nnnammamlx
asuadxg JUDLIBSINGUIY sofo[diiy | 00'ER8 THLLY Ianng apal--DBBO0A | TEOTSET/R
asutxg puniey wahed | Z87Z0T I2LLY uRREd—-05L00A FIOZFfETSB
- ssUadxy pUNaY JUSnEd | L0°TT 08LLD WERRd--0SL00A | PEOT/ET/
asuadyg punyay aed | TRy BLLLD jusned--0SL00A | FIOLSET/B

asyadxg vepirald | 00"Qos /LLLD paelli vay2aD--rET00A FEOLfET/B )
asuadyy JUILLTFINGWIAY sudopdwey | L1119 LLLLY BzIsy Jabuelg—Z2Z00A rrozSeEESe
ssuadyy saddns (22PN | 00°B0T BLLLD BlaWEd ‘QIOWHY--BOSUOA | PTOT/EZ/8
asuadxy JUIBSINGWRY gatodwy | 0Z982 SLLLD Tovd SHOIHIATHL--SLT00A | FTOTSETSE
UBLIRSINGUISY | 6Z70E6 FLLEY Aalon ‘aipag-~£TZ00A | PZOZ/SL/®
asuadig JUSUILSIIED | BT'BAL LLLET AnsiBex yoddng Afwed--ZTZ0DA | PTOL/EZ/B

asuadxg Jsuag nA0|diug | oo'OvT TELLD NS 3FAO AW --L£AZ00A YTUZ/ET/8 |
asuatxg juawageueiy 11 | 00'DSSY TLLED 1 BuRnsuoy Jyd--FETN0A | PEOZ/ET/8

asuadxg punay Jusiaed | 94°996°C OLELD WeNEL--0SZ00A | PTOL/EE/S |
asuadry JUSEMBSINGWIE saiopdury | STZFE 9429 T ADNHLAASAVG--L9T00A | FEOZ/EL/E
ostadxy Juswesingwiay ashe|dg | £Z'IZT 29449 uOsON BlIBINRg--6+R00A | PTOZ/EE/8
asuadxg Fuiniasy cc..ua_ahn._" £9LE9 eI d ToLI--SEGOOA te0Z fETSB
asuaddy punjay Juaned | =0tLIE 904s9 juzigEd—-05£00A | PEOZ/EESE




gz 0g'soE

[[E25 DIUIEY B[S O1IPYIC | DO'0SS B6LLY Topuas - B4 Ol[STRO--{EG00A | ¥20Z/LZ/8

asuadxy (2597 | 007000'S LELLY warg me] LEOW—9S600A | PEO0T/ LS8

CoUEAD [21AUS04 1O :Mwuwﬂw_:ﬂ“ au°003 ABLLD vonoadsur silled Hy--85600A | FROZ/LT/R
asuadxy /EWISNGUISY astojdws | a£7TH SGLED [N 'AuipqIaA—-FOS00A | PZOT/EL/S
sNGUEA - paEy ajedodio) | LE°9TE YELLY pieg ApumkiueD sued sr--rES00A | YEOZ/ET/S

asuathg pungsy WEled | 02'6T E6LLD Juaned--05£00A | PTOZ/ET/E




1L

IV.

Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
Aupust 21, 2024

Call to order

Clorey Fedie called the meeting of the Financs Committes for Adams County Public Hospital District
#2 to order at ! pam.

In Attendance
Pran Duft, Board Member; Matt Gosman, CHO; Corey Fedic, CLIO; Matt Kubik, Board Member

Review/Approve Meeting Minutes: Matt Kubik made a motion to apprave the July 231d finance
meeting prinmtes. 1an Duff geconded the metion, meiion passed

Revicw Warrants and Vouchers: July 2024

)
)

Matt (& discusses the approval of vouchess, mentioning a {randulent invoice that was denied,
Daz D moves to approve, Matt K seconds the motion, motion passes,

Winancial Statcmends:

&)
b}

¢}
d

c)
f)
£}
k)
iy
i)
k)

1y

Matl G reporls on the fnancial statements, noting stgmificant fmercages in gross charges,
especially in the ER and TV therapy.

Corey discussed the challenges with ambulance breakdowns and the necd for repairs.

Corey discusses the impact of ambulance brezkdowns on EMS opetations.

Matt ¢ discusscs the stenificant changes in the ambulance depariment's performance, noting
a shift from a Joss to a profit in July,

Matt (3 reporls that expeases and revenues arc over budget, wilh revenues being 30% over
budget year to date.

1yan and Mait G discuss the Bmpact of hiting internal staff instead of contract services on
LLPENSES,

Caorey and Malt G discuss nchuding information on charity care tn the anmuat seporl to
edlucate the public and highlight the importance of charity cate in the hospital's mission,
Corey discasses the potential need for additionet funding and the importance of educating
the public on the hospital's confribntions,

Matt (3} reposts on e progress in redusing accounts receivable days to 113, the lowest gince
carly 2023, '

Matt € discrsses the sireng paticat care collcotions in fuly, notiag a significant hucrease in
TCVENUE,

Matt G menticns cihallenges with biflers having medical issues and the upact on upeorling
collections.

Matt teports on the fnpact of 1 clorical siror resulting in a significant erployee benetiis
payment that should have been timed with a reimbursement by the instrence provider, but
instead left the hospital short $285k with the reimburscment sl not received.

m) Corcy discusses the importance of carelul financial management amd the need to temporatily

hold off op nvoices,

V1. Addiftionul Informaiion:

a)

Mait & discusses the tuition reimbursement policy amd cmpioyee who has compieted the
MA-C program and has reqacsted a tuition reimbussement in the amount of $19,000.




b} Matt K asks for confitmation that two years of continned employment ate required to retain

the reimbursement and Matt (¢ confirms that this is enforced through s signed agrecment
with payback if the term is not met.

¢} Matt K and Dan confizm that the request has the requisite board member approval.

@) Matt G confirins the decision to move the tuition rehmburscment policy to e CHO for final
approval,

13an Daff moved to adjourn, Matt Kubik scconded. The mecting adjourned at 2:43 pan.

Raspectfully Submitted by Kylic Buell




Bast Adams Rural

Healthcare

a03 5 Adarns Ave.
Ritzvillo, Washington 99165
ROS-550-1200

CFO Reporl to the Board
Baard of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healtheare
September 22, 2024

Auoust Financial Status

Oparating Heveaue.

‘Fotul Gross Patient Revenue far the current month is 51,077,613, which is 89 below budget. Year-{o-date
(¥TD) revenue of 59,032,424 is also 15% lower than tudgeted. Higher-than-average swing codections have
cosulted in lower-than-cxpected deductions from revenue leading to higher Mel Patient Service Revenues.
et Patlert Service Revende is $1,108,190 for the current month, which s 24% abhove hudget. YI{ figures
show 3 15% positive varlance compared ta budget, totalipg 59,255,117,

Gross tharges were at a rocord high for duly at 41.3rm and folt to $1m in August, which was slightty below
August of 2023,

Iuly ER visits increased 30% over June, and f¥ therapy which had 240% higher charpos than the 12-month

average, ED volurnes decroased 19% fram July to August, but are stifl up from the summer months by about
10%

Operating Expetises:

Total Operating Expenses for the month amount to 41,695,360, which is 45% above budpet. YT expenses are
411,703,320, 12% highor than oudget.

Salaries and Wages show a 25% increase in the current month, with 2 notabla YTD total of 54,643,518, thotigh
1 35 99 under the YTD budget. July had three payrails, which resclted ih the incroase in expense. Signlficant
varlanees include Purchased Services {(+111% over budget), Professlonal Fees (+128% above budget), and Bad
Deht Expense, which is up 462% for the menth and 639% YT1. The expense tradeaff hetween internal payroil
and contract employees was not realized in August as contract providers were scheduled thraugh the end of

the manth. These savings will be mare apparent in Soptember financial reparts. Comiract provider utilation
decreased by 70% from luby to September.

Operating ncome (Loss):

The hospital incurred an Oparating Loss of $561,014 for the current month, slgnificantly bigher than the
tudeeted loss of $260,843 though YTD losses stand at 52,318,801, a slight improvemenk over tha ¥TE hudget.

The hnspital recarded a Met Loss of 4336,37/ for the current month, which s a signiflcant decline from the
prier period and weil helow budgeted nat income. The ¥TD loss stands at $505,558,



Ralance Shaet:

The hospital 1s experiencing guldity pressure with the imited cash reserves and rlsing Habilities, partlcularly
in accounts payahle.

Davenue Collectlons

The roveRue cycie has been steadily improving EARY's collection rate, which s represented by total money

collacted through the revenue cycle as a percentage of total charges, This rate was rouphly 60% at the end
of 2022, 75% at the end of 2023, and currently stands at silghtly aver S0%.

The departure of a revenue cyele empioyee and health-refated issues affecting twe others hindered
collections efforts for August resuiting in decreased coltections. An caperienced new bilter kas been hirod.

In August Farmily Medicine vaturnes were up 40% over luby and this was thelr hest masith since December.
Days cash on hand on August 3%, 2024, was 27.95.

Respectfully subritted,
hWatthew Gosman, CFO



_Ir | B [ e, [ . SR, W E
. WL wae | L [ JlEIEp BaFRd
ST Oroz | |Temle  Fea ordl T GEOSEY CRCELERED T bz sEp Lo B oraoar & TLeaen . & |oseal § EMETFETS
T AR T Coighve § Geackgb 5 [YiE IO § /vduic 5 dcowdR S 1APEEEL 9 arliooey BuRESHrFIaN Bl
FOEFTE Y 5 [ene (3EE BE] T GOIEGLL 5 CEDLdE $Toe G064z § oeUivk & OBLERE.C B JELSLE g AT A xEL
L g was- (H'Rgl § 0mEE § BgdL § lsggs  (vaZ'Y) £ LLF s el - §|FE 5 PG FEE
zogozy & ez (499'E8E) ¢ sE0wip.  $ OSEE0E & wec-  (0EUVEE % WEO0SL % BIENE 8| 9EEY :; anlaEy e
i el g Fntol Fupmado-uoy
AT & |%- BELET t (eEsixE  § L09EiEEl § WM lonE & (esw'eg7) 8 (vECisg) szl % fse0, awooy| Bupelsds
FEELETDL & [ gE0T . 3 SEEEeYnl § peens'kl F o |WEr CLRES & LPEERVL O o9paegl § yzEezrs &, saEacy Bereisde EnL
“ELESFE e EECOLL R T § ColBe CRETT R G T T berEE - §|EBbcod  § £am120g 8L
(LEE'E) § mEps  ELSE 4 ger'ps § i8L'enE §uTar  egdEL § BSIY $ pLivE - E[l9EA8 3 wsuachE 164G pEY
'z & |9aB¥ Coz'L § cas's § 0ZFE & WEIF  9LE t ¥ § onogk o %) 03 3 s e Uy
bRLE g |socy-  HSELE 5 LGTUE g - g [woge  {mze'gd t §20E £ % - & ST lEr] g SFEL
sEyieT § e T § ghiEEz § HpE'SEE (e (284 g cea'sr b evEeR. | wAE % SeuatiS 15alay
CEJCIE % (3492 ZPELT 4 03EcH $ TOATEL & weme wzgse § OxlLL & g9gs . ) H0FEL L SE00jaRE1 | MRLENET
B ¢ oo (bon'08) % 05518 § EILE & |5l (g0’ § B0i'sl & gebEL. s §| HEEl 4§ saLaInmy
< ar At & 3 (LEr'Et & 0980w 4 BRLILS & iuY LIY'E & f5Z79 t ovElvR . § | ¥RLPS £ uCyEoEas
YET'VL, % o0l (PESEH § #evEEl ¥ oasr'Ell 5wl feRTl) g gFEe. % oe0d . §|EEA F Bupasisln] FUE Bispisny
wEeg & |%iz TRY LR t o9sLaEs % FEFSET L 4L A t EOBEs T B[ SITUE g5 AR
L30'SE g |wecl  9EFLY $  OFEEE ¢ lagee % |%ee OE': $ EIEE ¢ g8 . | LBLEE 3 aolElaU I pue sUedey
SEE'GAE ¢ (s ELDEBL ¢ pEYaly % 25F808 § [wee w=y'sk $ B3TTY ¢ MaL1EL . )| BBYES L zajddng
FETELL & |0l S§L'09% % LBEEET & EEE0aYL B [WEEL EHEEL L & gpgssh-c ] 0LL swa [BeniEsEtld
BP¥EOYE Fvear gETERL POTECT T - - B cETlE 5 arfEml 5 gHEGeR . § leraes % sEMag FRESesnd
SEL LG § w7l (DE2UED) % JEC'sIn't  § LBEECE I fus'hy & ooFkLl E geg'EoL- -~ 5| dsé'egl  § gslag asdmdos
spoaoe's  § (WE {o5s'zat) ¢ wepoTi's  § BLEEFET % AR ooyl § L5693 4 ZEEFIL L § | L9VESF S sabey), FUE AlBjRg
e sazusdg
pEE'EISCE 5 |51 (eTEerl & wESGMVR 5 awvErE ¥ W zvzezT  § PIMEIE § SPEWEVE | LLOEIEL 8 sreaAsy SURans B
SITEsl § |%E Efiral] T othogr  § cirEess T [%EE eyeT—F ToeEr ¢ @Bres . §jloces & emUavan Brpeusde 30
felpe ol § RS aml'sze, G ZoESEE  § LLMGEZE ¥ [rE sz 4 0ufLEA § OGHEAMT 5 | POCRALS & arzensy SIS WakE 19N
T TR A R S T E AT TIFTFLE  § eBd BCt) TimILl- AT & 26Feft CIRTE T EEEegs 3 | sroshay nened W0 Suananaa
eaveEs's  $ owgy  (eessetl 8 aopgasol § FEFEEDE § WD (poopEl 3 A0EvAV: § EMILIQL 8 SZTEEl S ArkEn LISGE FECT [F10L,
eonerd 5 %l EEE IH £ eoriorn & dacored  §nd AEDL T LA LE. 5 Gibecs . 5| P LML sEdaE TAREELNG Ar2esy
TE5'1ES & |og-  (mogRd) $ eEIE g gUB'SEC ¢ |aos-  fsEc'eE)  $ EYLLOL 3 vEle oo sleoler B FRTas LA e LBy
FOEE T Wbl {ESTESH g BEETrE ¢t LOF'EIE & [%d LAN'ER T zegwol @ osegERL . $[ ook & SECUAIEE DU ICUEDIE
- s |9z DEAgEE 5 S 5 el t |%E (h1e's § [pURCL B 9SM'9S . §[eEes 4 Fnlaaay Waty pagheims
#oe'Las § |mer  bEres 5 FrEOLE t  (OE'GEE & %o (czosel & eRMIOL 3 YEVEL OB FO:'52 & szopien aredl Alea
T ATUEASE 2AeE TEEd
i e daia | oimgs, | seleiEn dlA - | WRERE dIA Wy 01k SeeadEs,  FOME g EEr Ay Bupmiads
P m L% weouE _ﬁazﬁﬁu. yzanfy Jolid
EROE L FERE ] PRI FCoD Foik
1L 2ond e oS58k Tuipeg Yraw |y J19Hd

bz0Z “IE 1snSny 8ulpul S1e(-01-JESA PUB POLIDd B3 10d
suonesRdo Jo JuslBlels
Z "ON 1241810 [BRdSOH 21[qNd AJUNoD SWEeEPY



East Adams Rural Healthcare
Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Shet

As of August 31, 2024
Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assats
Cperating Cagh
Patiery Accountz Receivaibls
Allowance for Doubtfu] Accotiets
Third Party Racebwables
Taxes Recehvebla
Iventony
Reseno for Operations
Resane for Funded Dopreciation
Prapaid Expenses

Tatal Current Assets

Cthar Asseis
Property, Buildings, & Equipmeant
Accumidated Dapraclation
Construction in Procass

Ofher Assets

Totz| Assets

Current Liabilitias
Accounts Payablo
Payrail & Related Llabllities
Thisd Party Gost Repott Settlaments
Cugrent Portlon of Long Term Debt
Okher Acoruad EXpenses

Total Currant Liakiilties

Long Term Debt
Exquity from Cperations

Total Llahilitios & Fund Balancoe

ACCRUAL
ORf31r2024

WMonih Ta Dato Marth To Date Month To Date

ORG24 o7l iaed Daf3f20d
Arckual Aotual Artuat
1,308,408 1,460,626 4,131,384
3,504 238 4,158,774 £ 837 1%
30,021 1,151,856 1,128,612
38,245 68,825 28,504
{213,352} £105,988) (214
T4 0h2 803,365 834,673
28,784 28,921 20,052
2,303 2,312 Z.322
26,242 37,214 225,665
&,804,530 7,089,095 71,516,455
17,704,844 17,704, 844 17,710,444
{8,122 032} (D, SR8, 7T} (0,051,480}
874,350 a74,350 ar4,350
8,857,162 f§, 732,438 8,733,314
% 15,666,602 % 16,391,533 5 16,648,760
1,348,654 1,384,320 1,865,402
786,195 816,518 97 ATD
41,185 250,000 b
280 004 260,000 260,000
a59,806 Brd, 174 609, 5H4
(2,264 345} {3,585,563) {3,832, 461}
(7,116,069} {7,144,912) (7,173,755}
{5,285, 778} {5,681,058) (5,543,653

$ [15,866,692)

§ {16,397,533) § [16,648,769)




AR Days

0
145.1 : 1371 1448
A 4373 1327
10 8 123 T s wrs D8 g 18
1400
[ R R —————EEEE ki
I n o = = I T £ = =
F Yy 8 FEF T OEE S OEOEOTOE
0B B O§ B R o® & & & &k = B
EARH Revenue Collections
12 Month Trend
Mokl Year Tatal Deposits GrantsfOther
lan-73 % 132628 & A5
Fah-23 % 82307 5 791,110
Mar-22 4 FTIAEL 5 185,557
Apr-73 5 1,06318 5 5, 254
Bay-7l 4 GRS0AS & -
lsn-23 & ;2,44 5 -
lelz 8 A7TIEER 5 -
Aup-a2 5 1724880 & 341,579
ep-23 & 109767 8 -
Qa4 551377 % -
Mow-23 5 f2138s & Z7 405
Geeld & BIOG07 & -
lan-24 % 1,054,381 & K1, 775
feh-24 5 763,077 5 -
Mar-2d & 1,216,696 % -
Ap-rd S 2003182 & T
Miy-24 5 4,015,178 4 747,541
24 % WIRALE 5 -
MM 6 1,518,793 3 A1,965
bug-24 5 1LM0229 4§ 51,313 -
EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected
3314}[:.[3?[][][] e e ppans e AR e e i e o i o e mem e
52,500,000
&2,000,003
1,540,000
£9,005,090
500,000

I P
& @ 9
memmEm Patlent Care Collactions  -+e- === Linear {Patlent Care Collections



East Adams Rural
Healthcare

VOUCIER CERTIFICATION AND APFROVAT,

1, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDLITNG OFFICER, DO HRREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATBRIALR HAVH BEEN FURNISEED, THE
SERVICHS RENDIRED AND THE LAROR PERPORMED AS DESCRIBED
HHEREMN AND THAT TLHH CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PATD OBLIGATTONS RY
ADAME COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO., 2, AND THAT 1 AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTITENTICATE AND CERIIFY TO SATD CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIR, SCPRRINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIRD BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
 BIEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THR UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMSE COUNTY
PURLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO, 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
ADPPROVE THOSE WARRANITS H*TCLE_?DHJ TN ITIE ATTACITED LIST AND
FURTLIER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #7740
TITROUGE #67798 IN THE AMOUINT OF $367.804.25

SIGNED THIS 257 DAY OF SEPUEMBER 2024,

TOIT BT AGE, CILATRM AN N ' HRIC AT RER, VICO-CHATRMAN

RILTY HiLH, SECRAETART/ICOMMISSIONER. o TIATT KU, CORMBATSSTUNER

T AT THRIRE, COMBISSIONET,



